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Water Quality Monitoring Plan and Water And Soil Quality Assurance/Quality Control Plan from Lupin Mines
Incorporated for water licence 2AM-LUP2032

Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 12:38 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

LMI would agree to an extension but would like to advise that CIRNAC is currently reviewing this plan (emailed to them on February 26, 2021)
with their consultants along with the draft Post Closure Monitoring Plan, the QA/QC they are reviewing is dated February 2021 - but only the
contact information changed in the February 2021 version vs August 2020.

CIRNAC is supposed be providing LMI will their comments on this plan for our call next week (March 25, 2021) so we can incorporate any
requesting changes into the February 2021 QA/QC before we submit it along with the Post Closure Monitoring Plan on April 9, 2021 to the NWB.

Karyn Lewis

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>

Subject: Re: Water Quality Monitoring Plan and Water And Soil Quality Assurance/Quality Control Plan from Lupin Mines Incorporated for water licence 2AM-
LUP2032
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